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Hillal A. Aldossary

From: Ahmed N. Al Wateed [ANWateed@sfda.gov.sa]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Hillal A. Aldossary

Cc: Ayman M. Alomran

Subject: FW: ol elsdh ym yea B 2l 25000 550

Attachments: About Event - Ar.pdf; Space Booking - Ar.pdf;, Sponsorship - Ar.pdf; 4eliall i et 4 a0 s
a8, pdf
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Disclaimer : This email
has been sent from
Saudi FDA. The
information in this email
is considered to be
confidential. It is solely
intended for the
person(s) named
above. If you are not an
intended recipient,
please notify the sender
and delete this email
from your system.
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== EXHIBITION

g b g B2 )0 S
18t brd Canlyrence ow Halsl Food Contol
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Booking Application

4 . ] ™
(Ya% Ante J31)A5Li) Ol jugad po Adids Gnbice

Required Space Itjos Gglall Aol Inside Space with Standard Package
{minimum.9 sq.m}
oaolat Say A latl ' fRAISEI fyeadd
Booth Code Size Cost\ M* Total i i
X USS 200 L2 [ (11 PR L1 [
3 Square meter cost Company Name
X Uss 400 is US$ 400
X USS 400
X US$s 400 Zchalrs S Y
gsextt Total 1tatle Uil
1counter gy
:'&4115& 1 1 power socket L8 2alay
) | 1 Signage Yy
Amount in Words: Carpet Culfge
. J
Date: / /20 Yoo/ [ gl
INJELITLE: «rresresnssrsssnarnsrsssssrsasarras ansasiesetsns e s s sras s ssss rebas eLs 4 Te AT AR AR 4RSS HE SRR AR AR 1R AR AR RS A IR SRRSSrEE AR RS R AR E SE RS :‘w}}l
Job Title: s lnll
Company: 185,
Activity: AR
T Lo PP 1O gl
Country: 2t
Tel.: waila
E-mail: JREPe ) [NOPH
WWEDSIEE terssesmtssstrmss st sbbsst st ssbbststssts bbbt Tt (PP
Products: sl &l / kel
Signature: Stamp: st Secral
On Behalf of Organizers: rwebaiall o Al
Name: sl
Position: Adglsgl)
Signature: Date: ] sl

Exhibition Correspondences:

City for Event Management
Riyadh - Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
PO Box: 295876 - Riyadh 11351
Contact Person: Saadeddin Anis

Mobile: +966 555 457843

Tel.: +966 1 4640321 - Fax: +966 14656992
Email: exhibition@halalfood.sa

Webhsite: www.halalfood.sa
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